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A VENVIROMMENTAL CONSCTEHCIER T
WRIZTE TO ¥0OUR M.E.

Alars that many poopls may not yet be awsre of the pronosal
by tho Environment SHecretary to relax plamning centroela over
mincr developments for houses and ipdustrial buildipgzs is
expressed by the Hational fAssocistion of Local Cauncil

The HALC, repreasnting the parish, town and community councils
in Egglend and Wales, which has elresdy urged widesprosd
opposition fo the prepesal likely Lo be placed before the House
of Comfions as an Order shortly, is now calling on everyone

with en 'environmental conescience’ to writsz to Members of
Farliament in protest.

The Associstion fears that the changes in ordinary streetc in
towna end villagea could be enbetsntial as house—owners would
ba shle fo sdd two living rooms, sither side by side or on top
of each other, and there would be no planning control over
deaigr or cholice af eateriale.

In eddition, tha relsxation in coptroal would apply to
industriel bulldings, of particuler congern where thers are
mixed residentisl and industrial districts. The HALC Tarssees
the ruinstion of many streete vhich are net covered hy zafe-
guarde =such ad conServaticon ordors.

The Chairman-of the MALG, Ere Dillwys Miles, ssys:

"1t is extraordinmary that o povernment should wish to make
cuch changes which sarlier Parliamente have consistently
rejected and which can cnly lead to the enviromment boing
merred by buildings over which no-one hos any planning
control!.
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BUILDING BURVEE

by Phil Ibbotson

affigially
wenture .

On Mareh 7th, 1980 the Survrey
came to an end as a full-time
Fegrettstlie ag this is the old cliche mipght
be Bdapted to evit the case - "The Survey

iz dead, Long Ldve the Burvey'. Interest,

end other door and window Turniture wWes
declining. The garpenter wag no longer
using the traditional joints and the
wooden pegs; these had been replaced by

nuts, bolte and peils to & greater extent.

- ; St e il e T e 1
informetion and enguiries are still evident... . . 2:%1 gome re-use of materials

S¢ far as wa have been concermed, it has
been & most interesting and enjoyuabla
sxperience which has provided the
opportunity to see and record many
interceting buildings alcop with a chance
to meot and talk to plenty of xnowledgable
peoples Though our brief did not include
houses, we did come across Some Yory
interesting examples.

The renge in the age of buildinge has been
somewhat limited heing largely Zrom the
mid=18th Century to the end of the 19th
Cgotury; &apart from barss which hawve
rangéed largely between the I17th and
beginning of the 19th Centuries. I the
Korth of the County we hawe Deen finding

g large number of dovecotes which hawve the
game age range a5 the barns. ‘The 19th
Century inpovetions in farming prectice
have been wery evident through the large
ameunt of alteration and rebtuilding as
well a3 the entirely new ranges of
tuildings. One dnmportant feature that
becomes apparent in the 19th Contury
tuildings is the move away from the
traditicnal barn to the granary with barn
wachinery and the lack of the threshing
figer and large deuble deers.  fnether
noctable featurs is that there is 4
planned drrangesent of buildingss with those
tuildings melated to ocne activity beine

gited togpether; furthermare theres is ths
use of meterials which coewe from
suppliers other then lecal peoples  The

variety of specialist buildings boccces
more obyicus: wheress in eariier tices

the dediry was part of the houss by the

T9th Century there whs a purpese=bulll room
or Building near 4o the cowshed. The
eriginal equipsent may have been pricltive
by medern standards, but the purpose of

the building is readily sesn.

S0 far as Tittings are concerned it becomes
clear as time propresses that mass-produced
fittinee were being used wrobably as early
az the 1820'= and that the call on the

locsl blacksmith to produce hinges, latches

S

but the growth of presperity during the
10th Century appears to hove led to a
growing usge of new meterials, particularly
moulded bricks, Steffordskire Blue bricke
and slate tiles. Symmetry hecoces more
important in the style of building, the
usa af stone blocks to take docr hinges
and cetches, Flemish brick bending and
varients of it, astandard zize for bricka,
the disappesrance of the string line and
the wore elsborate eave patterne are all
features of the 19th Century buildings.

in irrepular roof=1ine due to haphazard
additions becomes less freguent. The
peneral impression is that there must have
been the most gplerious replacemeint
progranme and that a great number of the
ancient structures must bove been awept
away. Ume comment that was mads on
NUMEroUS CCCAE10NE . WBE

Thhen you think that on the Continent
there have been & grest many wars ani
that Enpland has not been invaded for
glmost o thousond years, it is
staggerine that therse is such a small
amount of ancient wernacular material
or buildinge in existence.’'

B be itL  Vhat,then, have we seen?

The earliest bullding was the 16th

Century chop at Collinghas and probably
the lateet was Scarthing Hoor Water Mili
dated 1808. The former has later
gdditicne and altersetiona: the latter
ie on the site of 8 mill thet 1=
documented duripg the 1790'a, Villagre
Industries have besn wery well repreasnted
gnd include blsckemithing, wheelwright,
joinery, plough making, malting, brewing,
hop growing, dairy farming and fat-stock
forming. There has 8lsa been evidence
of the changes in trensport = the wharf
building alonpside the Granthom Canal

at Hickling and the vorious sets of
stables for public and private usage =t
Lanpar, Hickling, Eaat HMerkhem end Weat
Irayten to menticn but a8 few.

continued on page 3



FAEM BUILDING SURVEY
continuwed from pege 2

The ==in complaint about the projoct hes
been that there has been so little time to
gee guch a conaiderable amount of materisl.
Neverthelese, there have been plenty of
exciting moments with discoveries of
unexpected featuree. Two readily come to
=ind, The first waes the horse-gin that
was discovered near three mali-kilns at
Cropwell Dutler. It was not complete but
the cobbled walkway was there snd it was
poseible to see where the drive-shaft had
gone inte the buildiog. Shortly after-
wirds a second horse-gin was seon at South
Leverton; thie had the cog-wheels and
pulley wheelg in the muilding. The
second digecovery wee that of a very fine
aigled barn at Horth leverton. At socme
time the building had beesn shortened by
one bay at the Eastern epnd but the tichber-
wark was worthy of note. After seeing

* ¥ BITLOINGS AT

FROGRESS REFGRT by

this an even hbetter example was seen in
the same willage. An equally interesting
Get of buildings that haa been noted is
the dovecote which appearz in & wariety of
shapes, eizes snd combinations - from
being sclely & cote to having stebles,
cowshed, etore places and even 8 Joiner's
shop underneath.

The primary hope is that the collection
of information will continue on a
voluntery basis at least: it would be =
great pity ta leave the work as it is
becauge thers i5 a huge amount which needs
to be collected.

oolan

RISK REGISTER + +

Hike Fringle; Co-ordinator

In May 1975 a 1ist of those buildings in Nottinghamshire known to be 8t rigk was

drawn up and circulated to members of the Trust.
Thera were a few more notificatione in reasponse, but we had

wire listed buildings.

There were 5% entriee of which 18

at that time to evolve the necessary system to chase up these buildings and check on

ITOZTEEE.

I togk over in Marech of this year as the Trust's firet volunteer co-ordinater of our

Buildinge at Bisk register.
apecific knowledge in this [ield:

tust rely on specialist advice in cany instances.

I att a Ceneral Medical Practiticner whe has ne
I can therefore only act as a co-ordinator and I

it is therefors & great help

that we have a Panel cf irchitects prepared to volunteer to aid in the assesement of

buildings.

There are now 72 entries on the register and I have wvisited and photographed 48 of

theee.,

membars of the Trust and plennine action in particulsar cases.

advies on restorotion and awsilable gronts,

Once thiz preliminary is over, I will be discuasing individual ceses with

This will wvery from
to pressure on the owners, and even 1o

the creation of interest in warious buildings in the gedia.

Buildings that wo are taking special note of at this atage are:

Lagecte House, RBadeliffo-cn-Tront, which is due Tfor demelition
Church Farm Buildings at Edwinstowe

Alexandrs Lodge on the Bestwood Todee Estate

Dovecote at Manor Farm, Barton-in=-Fabis, and

Hepdtefte - Houge and Bapn, dringley-on-the-Hill.

I hape to publish, through thiz newsletter, another full list of a8l1] the buildings
which are krown te be st risk, and it will be essier for members to check at that

time for paps.

However, if anybody knows of a building which i=s greatly at rigk

now wighes to checik that it is on the register, I will be plessed to hear from them.

- T -



ANNESIEY, AL SATNTS OLD CHURCH =
Latest position ...

The Chureh Copmissioners have recemtly roviswed the future of
fnmealsy Old Church in the light of the further commenta amd
sugpestions made to them by a ousber of parties. These included an
offer by the Friends of Friendless Churches to tale owver the ruin,
provided thet it wae first put into geod order by the Redundant
Chorehes Fund.

The Cormrissianera carefully considered the Friende' offer but both
they and the diocesan authoritiea felt thet expeanditure on the
building by the Fund would be a misuse of its limited resources in
view of the earlier advice of the Advisory Heerd for Redundant
Churches {which the Commissioners had alresdy sccepted} that the
building had deteriorated to such an extent that 1t was not worthy
of pregervation by the Fund. The I'riends werae asked whether they
wetld Be willing te teke aver the ruin unconditionally, T.e. withowt
it firet being put into good order, but in view of their other
commitments they did not feel able to de this.

In the sbsence of any other proposal of substance Tor the use or
preservation of the building, the Commisszicners deeided with repret
thkat the draft redundancy scheme providing for demolition of the

ruin should proceed in its ariginel form, notwithetording the
repregaentetions made ageinst it. Ae the building has been scheduled
62 apn anolent mopument, the Commizsiocners rencrted fully on the case
ta the Secreétary of State for the Environment and notifled him of
thedr dntention fo demelish and they have now heard that, the 3
months' notice of works under Section €{2) of the Arcient Monument
#et 1931 having expired, it is in order for them to procesd.

The Commizsionera intend to give ar opportunity for erchesclogical
recording, controlled demplition and excavation of the site to be
carried out, and discussions with the Department of the Envirenswont
about this are proceeding.

aclion

COVENANTE to Cherities can mpow be made for a minimm of 4 years
inatead of 7 and, therelfore, if you de hot already coveonant

your auhacription to the Trust, please do new consider mgain (if
you pay income tax) entering into & covenant for ot least 4

FEATE . For further details please contact the Secretary et Link
House, 110 Hansfisld Hosd, Nottinghem, HG1 SHL.




racing the History
© 5 of Your House

=

The seventh contribution to & series by Adrian lHensteck,
the County Archivist, deseribing basie documentary
sources for tracing the history of smaller houses in
Hottingharshire built hefore o.1900.

s + + + + e + -+ + *

The lact issue contained the end of the main part of this series in which the
basic documentary sources have been deseribed., g was stated at the beginning,
not mll elasses of records will relate to every building, and even where Lhey

do the relevant documepnts may not exists On the other hand there are aleo
verious other classee of record which could ke of assistanes which have net besn
mertioned in this series. anyone interssted in pursiuing further scurces of
documentetion is reccamended to coneult the parish indexes in the Nettinghamshire
Hegord Office and the published worleé on the subject mentioned at the beginning
of the soriea.

In the final articles in this series it is oroposed to illustrate the process of
tracing the documentary history of houses by locel case-gtudies of buildings of
different types and ages throughout the county, shewing briefly what is known
about their history and the sources from which the information wes derived. The
gxamples have by necessity to be drawn either from instances personally known to
the suthor or from cases published in scme form, many in the county historical
Journal, the Irensagtione of the Thoroton Scciety. They sre therefore by no
meansg -logicelly=-selected examples, either by type, date, or peographical ared;

but it is hoped that they will form a roughly-representative sample of different
types of building. They will include uwrban town houses, B small country mansion,
eountry cottages, a water-mill, public house, and & forper rectory snd a school.
In the followinp articles, where references are made to sources described previously
in the series the refersnce numbers will be given in brackets, for example (C.35}
will refer to '"Popographicsl Views : Fhotographs' contained in the third article
in this series.

In general it is woerth pointing out that when investipating the documentary
history of & building it i2 slweys advisshle to work backwards in time, from the
known to the unknown. The most fundamental problem ta be faced i= thet of
simply identifying & property inm the historical records. Unless tsken carsfully
stape=ty=-stage, it ie very easy to make wrong assumptions based on flimsy or
circumstantial evidence which can lead to hours of resesrch studying the wrong
buildingzl

Ihe first example; the history of the 0ld Howse, Elesshy, will be described in
gome detail 83 it ie 8 pertioulsrly good instance of the parrispe of documentary
and arohitectural evidence — upfortunstely 1t cennot be Taken ss typical as

[a) bulldings of thie type and age are upusual in [Hottinghemshire, and [h) the
eurviding documentary evidence is exceptional in many respectc. Howewer it
gerves well to illustrate the process of investigating the history of & building
and the uses that certain classes of historical documents can be put to.

& s
continuwed on pags O

-5 =



TRACING THE HISTORY OF YJUR HOUSE-T
continued from pege 5

1. THE QLD HOUSE, BLEASTY
(a) Arehitecturs] Eistory

The present house has & relatively plain exterior Wwhich, apart frﬁﬁ the
difforing window levels, gives little indication of its age. It is
'1.'=ghaned but it is known that one wing was added in the present century.
The oldest part of the house is a rectangular structure two roome long, with
a emall eervice extensicon connecting it to the medern wing. It is built of
1oesl ekerry stome but one pable has been rebuilt in brick. The old
building is divided by a central partition imnto two sections, each witﬁ tweo
gtoreys and am &ttice, but the opper floor levels do not COrrecspond . Ixpert
inveatigation has revesled thet the building dates from as early as ¢.1500,
and that the two floors at the southern end are also of this pericd.
However the northern part of the house had originally comprieed one single
high hell, cpen to the roof rafters in the mediaeval monner; and with a large
firgheod. ‘Thiz hed been subdivided firstly in ¢.1800 by the insertion of &
new fleer and ceiling cwver the hall, and again in the late 17tk century by
the addition of a second floor above that to create an attic room. The
dating was arrived at by a study of the architectural detsiling of the roof, —
fireplace and ceiling beams. An unusual feature ie the hrending of the 4
initisals 'I.H." on one of the hall beams at some date unknaown.

(b) Documentary History

The most abvisig sources Tor the history of the house, the title deeds, are
unfortunately of little wvalue s they only date back to 1920. They do,
however, indicste that prior te that date the house, together with other
property in Hlessby, was owned by Ratford Corperation as part of the endowment
of Fetford Grammar School.

Turning to the map evidence, the house is shown on &all the old maps of

Hleachy as far back ag the two earliest - the perish englosure award map of

1777 (gee B.4 in previous series) and & privote estate map (B.5) compiled

for Sir Hichard Sutton in-178%, both in the Motitinghamshire Record Office.

Whilst of course both maps are too late to elucidate the sarlier history of

the house they do provide-a vital geopraphical 'fix' as & basis frem which

to work se well as important cluee to ideptifying the property from other
gourecee, for example the encloeure map end ac¢ompanying award show the

position of the newly-snclosed land adlscent to the houze allotted to Retford -
Cornoration in lieu of the old even-field strips.

Investigation of the Dleasby parish recorde (now also in the Recerd Officel,
raveals the existence of two valuable early 19th century volumes in

adrdition to the registers and other documente; both compiled by a villager
called John Holmes. Cne is an incomplete survey of the perish in 1811,
rrobably drawn up for rating purposes (D.9.) which contaimthe unexpected

fact that Helmes himself was the mrobsble tenant of the 0ld House, a3 his
holding of scme 571 acres included the same land allotted %o the Cid House
under the sfclosure award as well as some nated "closes' of sncient enclosures

The other wolume, dated 1824, is entitled m 'History of the Villege of
Dleasby' and was compiled by Holmes. It ipcludes amongst other things a
descripiion of the buildings in the village 8nd he described his own house
a5 'an ancient brick and stons house covered with tiles, belonging to the
Corporation of Retford and occupied by John Holmes« — This house is repated
ta have been some religious placd of Worship; the chiefest part of the
walls arc built of atone end laid in clay about = yard thick'. In a note
for the year 1817 ha records that he 'caused his house to be stone-dashed,
and @ atone plinth sade at the bottom of the front side'. These facts
canfirm the identification with the 014 House fairly conclusively.

4 continued on page ¥
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TRACING THE HISTORY OF YOUR HOUSE=Y
centinued from page &

v

The O1d House,
Bleasbys

A reconstruction

of the house as ik
was in the 16th
century, The
entrance leads

inte the cross
paseage with aingle-
storey service
rooms on the left.
The open hall is

il . : 1it by e tall
et R 3 L window, and the
=) s Al ~ ML T B two-steried end of
a| |F j”!,. J':'; AL “‘ parlour with chamber
= il =1 :I'-fji R || R Rl ih above ig on the
! ,_':| L Fa ET:I'. s $ \f right.
e 1 AT 8 il - ,,\...—.-- "";ﬁ by Normen Summers.

The description does not match any other existing house in the village, the
stonge plinth can still be seen, and rendering is known to heve beecn removed
from the walls in 1947. In addition the initisls 'I.H.' brasnded on the bean
agrée in style with Holmes' initislzs ae written in his two manuscript volumes
('t was eften written as en 'I').

Although in cages like this one where the deeds are so uninformetive because

‘the property once formed port of & larger estate, there can be 8 bonus &5 records

of large family or corporite estates often survive in reasconable guentities
(3. 1=2). #5 the Bleasty estate was vart of the endowment of Fetford Oremmar
Scheol, it 'is sensible firstly to consult the printed volume of the Report of
the Charity Commizsioners for Nettinghamshire (1815=1829) (K.1.) which
containg deteile of all the endowments of charities and schools in the county.
This confirme that at the date of the report (e.1815) the Bleasby estate was
divided inte four holdings of which the largest = a farmhouse and 371 agros

of land, was let to John Holmes for £4%5 a year. The repart mlso states that
the property formed part of the criginel Grammar School endowment under

Hing Edward VI'c charter of 1552, when it also comprised four holdings. There
seems 1ittle resson to doubt that, with miror adiustments caused by the
enclosure of 1777 and other factors, the holdimgzs had remained substantially
the same over the intervening three centuries. The largest holding in

Edward VIi'a: time was occcupied by Christopher Bynke or Binch st =& rent of

£1. 92, 44 per year, end the Binch family appesr in the parish pegistera from
their commepgement in 1573 wuntil 1609, but were desimated when seven members
died in a sericus outbrealk of plague in Hleasby in 160Lk. It ceems most
likely thet they were the tenanta of the Old Eou=e.

The Chority Copmdssioners' report also states that the Grammer School's
Blesshby estete had in fact previously formed part of the endowment of &
ghantry founded in fnnesley chureh in 1363 to support & priest to pray for the
soule of the Annesley family. Idke all oheantries this property. was
confiscated by the Crown in the 154%0's during the Reformation uphesvals.
The foundation documents of 1343 which are guoted in Dr. Thoroten's
fntiguities of Nottinphamshire af 1677, refer to three 'messuages' (houses)
and four "hovetes' of land st Hleashy. . These three holdings are also
speoified in the 'Valer Eeglesissticus', a national walustion of church
property compiled in 1535 (end published in the early 19th century), the
largzat of which waa described sz s messuage and three bowvates let out &t

- 7= continued on page 8



TRACING TER HISTORY OF YOUH HOUSE-7
eontimued fram page 7

10s. a year. It can therefore be reasonably assumed from both archite¢thal
end documentary evidence thet the Uld House was built (or more 1likely rebuilt)
in £.1500 by the dnnesley fhentry Priest for one of his tenanta in Bl?agbg.
This Ffact of Chureh ownership might in fagt be the origin of the tradition
mentionad by John Holmea in the 1820"s of the ecclesiastical functicn of the
building.

Ta fill in more of the detail of the histery of the house since the 1&th
eentury it i= necessary to coneult any surviving estate recerds such as
yaluationa or lesses ([G. 1-2) compiled by Hetford Corpeoratiecn down te 1920.
Unfertunately moat of the early corperatien records are now lest, and what
survives are deposited in the Nottinghamshire Regeord Office but is as yel
unlisted, However, by pure chance, the Heeord Office had hesn able inm 1932
to scquire & collection of documents from on antiquarisn bockeeller which
ineluded 12 lesses of Hetford Corporation property in Blessby between 1597
and 1711 which hed strayed out of the Corporation's possession since being
produced at & Chancery suit in 18232, Four of these leases - dated 1611,
16%6, 1649 and 1656 - relate te the largest holding which was described as

d massuage with & cottage and specified land partly enclosed and partly in
the cpen fields. It i5 interesting to note that, spert from in 1611, the
rental - £1. 95. 4%d - was tho sase =5 Christopher Binch peld in the 1550's.
A raduction in 1611 was dus to the fact thet the cottage was let esperately -
this cottage 1s shown on the 1777 enclosure map but wsa subsequently
demelished. Some of the names of the fields and'closes! are identifisble
with the names on John Holmes' survey of 1811,

The fireft lease of 1611 was to Goorge Foxe, & yeoman from Worksop, who took
over the holding which wos formerly let to Williem Binch. As noticed above;
William Binch wés one of the 104% inhabitents of Bleasby who perished in the
visitation of the plagus in 1604. it seems highly likely that the ¥illags
pepulation was so reduced by the epidamic that there were no Ilocal takers

for the holding, hence Foxe's appearance from YWorksop. George Foxe's death
is racorded in the pariah registerzs inm 1631 and the lesss was renewed to

his widow Oliwve in 1636 and 164G.

fit. thia point an important new acuree of information gan be introduced.
Hawing establizshed the names of the secupiere of the hHouse ab warious pericds
it iz pessible to build up deteils of their family history from soch scurces
g% tha porlsh registers mentioned sbove, or from probate recorda (E. 1-2).
A search of the probate indexes in the Nottinghamehire Becord Office shows
that the wills survive of both George Fowxe in 3631 ard of his widow 0Zive
in 164%3. These provide useful information about the family snd ita
property, but of eapeciel intereat is the inventory of goods epd chettels
attaghed to Oeorge Foxe's will. Hot enly deee this itemise all his
puksessicns in detail, emabling & visual picturs to be built up of the
furpishings of each room but it actuslly noces five rooms = the Hsll,
Parlour, Chamber, Buttery and Kitehen. The Bultery and Hitchen were
obviously ip the amell service extension en the north of the main building,
where the cther three rooms weuld be situated. The open Hall wonld be at
the north end epd the parlour with chamber above to the south. Here there
1z a alipght conflict with the erchitectural evidence, which sugpeste that
tha first floor khad been inzerted ower the hall in eA600 whereas the
inventory showa that it must hewve been after 1531, but this diegrepepcy iz
not Sariclusa What now seems likely ie that the extrs room was crested by
George Poxe's widow in the 1630Ys or 1640's to help house her prowing
fapily of szix daughters.

soptinued on page 9



THACTNG THE HISTORY OF YOUR HOUSE-7
continued from pege &

In conclueicn it must be emphasised apain that it ie exeeptional for a Bmall
house to be as well documented as this. It is particularly rare to be able
to identify & surviving secular building with pre-Reformation church
property, and also to he able te identify it with an existing probate
inventory. s hag been desonstrated, the grestest problem iz that of
identifying the property from the documents. There is no way of telling,
for exemple,; thet the 1631 inventory relates to the Old House without the
deteiled resesarch into other recorda firat. The chief factors in
achieving succeeeful identifieation are that (a) the 15th century enclosure
map end award provide a vital geographical 'fix' for the property from which
cther resesrch can epring, (b) the house belonged for long pericds to just
two institutions which have left some records, and {e) the Bleasby estate
cwned by these institutions remained intect and wirtually unchanged froe the
Th4th to the 20th centuries.

The informition above is based almost entirely on &én artiole by Erie Mercer and
Norman Summers which appeared in the [reansactions of the Thoroton Seciety, Yol.71,
1967, but much of the Tesearch into the documentary history of the house was
garried out by the owner, Uavid [urant.

ooion

In the next issue § Some further local case studies.

colioo

PURLIEOCATITUONS

THE GO0T LCOKING HOUSE

: It is ha tim= for some plain spebaking -
Beverley Fyke ie high time To ; ED B

ard eencsible advice on how to care for
oridinary Victorian and Ddwardian houses.
Beverley Pyke has provided both in this
welcome new bock - easy on the eye and on
the pocket but by no meana lightweight.
Bimply written without any abtruse
architecturel jargon it explaing how to
ensure thet the good-locking house stays
roodlooking = & eredit to the neighbour-
hood as well as to the owners. A generous
allpcation of 1llustrationa, well chosen
and well reproduced, complements the text.
One hopes that with his ewvident sympathy
for the subject Mr. Fike will follow this
hoak up with B more detailed study of the
design Bnd detailing of 19th and early 20th
century apeculative housing. Joinery,
ponetruction and finish, after all, are
often of a standard well béyond our reach
in similar davelopment todey, end the count-
less subtleties need highlighting.

Home-lovers' megamines, the educational
ayatem and sass-produced joinery
manufacturers = what have they got in
goimont You need only take & glance at
any Vietorien or Edwerdian street to know
the #answor. Hetwsen them these threeo
can take moet of the blame For the way 1in
which over the last 10 or 15 years 5o
many decent=looking properties heve been
hidepusly disfigured by uply new windows
end doors, stick-on stone, idiot carriage=
lamps and plestic shutters.

Apart from the fact thet a 1ot of these
'improvementa' are gquite unnecassary, and
a waste of money, time and waluable raw
matarisls, there is the ireny that ouwrers
who believe (or are lad to belicve) that
they will enharce the walue of their
investment are actuslily detracting fram

it. Already whils in coeg street the dvailable from Redeliffe Tresa Lid.,
sutilation goes on the new owners aof 14 Dowry Sguare, Bristsl, BSS 45H, priced
houses in snother are painstakingly £2.25.

getting rid of such meretricious scoretions
and reinstating their homes' ariginal
character.

R
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Hottingham is excepticonal amongst
Fngland'e major industrial ecities in that
while 1t may give & superficial improssion
of heing the greation of the C19th, tho
intelligent abgerwer wilt notice that
there =re extensive survivels of a hand=
pome and ispertant pre-ipdustrial County
town. The farm of the town, deriving
rom & topography which iz at timee
drasatic and rarely dull, and from a
copplex street pattern, the cutcome of the
fusion of the ence diatinct Angle-Danish
and Frenech bereughs, creates great
assthetic oppertunities which the buildings
con and de successfully exploit.

The great physical expansion of the town
in the secend half of the Ci0th created g
townseape of red brick terraces and
sombre factories vividly evoked by
2illitee. Although cuch hac cow been
ewapt bway, important exomples of Yictorian
planning such as YWaterloo Promenade,
Corperation Oake apd Lepteon Boulevard
regain and are now in concervaticon areas,
a5 are elogant terrdaces of the Wellingteon
Circus and Clarenden Street arsas, and
the wvillas of the resarckabls mid-
Vigtorian Fark Estute and the later
Mapperley Fark.

The growth of the Wicterian city engulfed
the Industrial satellites of Shneinton,
Lenton, Radford, Basferd and Bulwell.
Howewvar, in Lenton and Sneinten the town-
Soaps retains a cohesion which presents
considerabls opportunities for
conservaticn. The C20th City includes
attractive ¥illape cores such as wlifion,
Wilford,; Wollaton and Strelley.

Fpllowing the Iste Victurian expansicn and
the extensive rebuilding of the central
arsa, inner Nottinghas remainsd largely
unchangsd until the 13505 when a further

At

Hy A, glewilnahio

pariod of redevelopment began, culminating
in the oponing of two major covered

shopping centres, Victorie snd Eroedmarsh,

in 19%2. it about this time howewer, even
before the 1973 0il crisis, the Councll = |
reiceted the vision of massive restrugiuring
of the City when the *Frimary Highway Flan'
was sbendoned. Conscicus of what had been
lost, snd of the wvalue and potential of

what remainz, the City has edopted a
conservation orientated approsch to planning.
This doea not, however, imply that thers is
g gterils resistance of chenge, but rather

8 mere considered and imeginetive spproach
te the existing fabric of the City. Both
formal and informal "publiz participation’
indicates that there is widesprezd popular
guppert for this approach.

The greater part of the central area is
included withip the Lege Market, 0ld Harket
square, Castle; Wellipgton Clreus apd
Cenning Circus Copservation Areas, and in
#ll there are 17 Conservation Areas in the
City. The statutory list waa last revised
in 1972 and ie by no means definitive, and
the City has compiled its own supplementary
"Local Interest Liat' of buildings.
Coneiderable care iz taken to preserve their
cheracter and where important buildings are
threatened the Council has served Puilding
Preservation Notices, for example lambert's
Factory on Talbot Strest where the rrand
facade apd clock tower are now listed.

Whilet legislation provides the framework

Tor Conservation policy it needs n positive
opportunisatic approach by the Flanning
suthority to implement it. The key
element=s sare of course, finance and sensitiv-
ity. The bulk of the investdent noeded

for the cooservetion of old btuildings must
come from the privete sector, but the
availability of gront assistance not only
encourages such investment, but allows

continued on page 11



COHSTEVATION IN WOTTINGHAM :
gontinued from page 10 a busy specialist suopping ares.

The most comprehensive coneervetisn projeot
gcope for considerable influence in the in Nottinpham is the revitalieation of the
way things are done. It was for this Lag¢e Market. Thia was the site of the
reason that the Conservation freas Action first settlement of 'Snottingham', but the
ares was transeformed with the building of
extravagant warehouzses and facteriee for
the Lace industry from the mid-CT19th on-
wards. The lace Harket represents argusbly
the finest concentration of Victorian
industrial architecturs in Enpland, but by
the early 1990's the decline af the Lace
industry and blipht of projected new roads
hed reduged the area to 8 scrry state. In
1974, however, the City sdopted o positive
policy for imprevement, and set about to
restore confidenge in the avea. Blight
was removed and a8 fupd for environmental
improvement established, which hag enhanced
many neglected corners of the Lace Market.
A '"Town Hcheme' has been operating since
1976. Grants totalling approximately
£100,000 have been given for the removation
of 30 properties included in the schems,
whilat total investmant has been more than
double this figure. Duildings outside the

The restored Theatre Royal gchome are eliglble for 'Eegtinniin' gz:nta

] ; from the Histeric Building Louncll ss the
G s L L S TR T Lace Market (and Nottingham Park) have been
years the allocation @aﬁ been around declared 'outstanding' Conservation Areas.
SLEg) - phm “hlzh “1th§:Eh e The Hictorie Building Council makes @
;:ii:1:;%ﬂ¢EmallT::ﬂE§uglc:¥Hctj:2915 Eﬂ ‘priority sllocation' to Mottingham of
offer grantc to cover the additional cost GG, Brante. gomd bl TheIng Rrarch:-o

1
involved in restoration work which a 234 baels,

respects the iarhctar of fhe twilding 0 In addition to such specific conservatiom
srchitectural or historic interest. The o 0 700 Gity has been able to use
Action Fund meens that quality materials o/ . .0 weovided through the 'Inner City'

can be used in restorations, end that
F opramte. In the Lace Market 14-18
original items siuch as pleborate windows E i

.- can be remade and importént architectural
faatures like chirmey stacks retained. A4
very wide variety of schemes hawve heen
aupported from providing the first grants in
the Lace Merket, landecaping derelict sitos,
ta the restoration of the villapge pump &t
Wallaton, exeavation end public access of
caves and maintenance work to listed
buildinga.

i
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Many such ccneervetion schemes, whilst fore-
stalling adveree chenge, do not meke B great
public impact. ' Howewer the restorstion of
Bridlesmith Oste, presentc o wvery abvious
gxample of the opposite. This narrow stieat
of Ci18th and C19th buildings had deterdorated
from ite criginal icportonce to @ positicn
where demolition of the major part seesed
almast ipeviteble. However, with waluable
aszigtapece of the Civic Trust and prants .

fram the Action Fund the street has been o S

restored and has re-established itself ae by o T
the lLace Market Conserwvation Area

iR,
| E-f

=11 = continued on page 12




COMSERVATICH IN HOTT INGHAM .
continuwed from page 171 tq mee that the number of vecant buildinge
in the Lace Market has dropped aubstan;;ﬂ14

dosnite the present recesslon. 3
St. Mary's Qate and %2 Heathcoat Street 1y, desg P

have ‘been Tenovated with "ianer city’ The City has sttempted to deal with the
finance to provide new uses for the old aroblems of conservaticn on a ¥ainly Fornd
PRLOZAE S front and it has not been limited to a8 few
showpisce projects although it hes such
award winning schemes as the Erewhouse
Yard restoration and Garpers Hill, Conning
Terrace and Theatre Hoyal refurbishment to
ite credit. The delicate early C19th
cast iron Camelia House at Wolleton Hall
ie being restored and =n sppeal has been
launched to mssist this project.

"Cperation Clean=Up' ‘has also made & mejor
impact, enabling the eleaning of buildings
and landscaping of Theatre Sguara and the

c¢leaning of Fothergill's exuberant Queens

Chambers, Lang Fow and the restoration of

£9-77 Derby Foad, amongst many other

Coreful attention has alse been given Lo
stich areas ag Spneintor and Lenton whers
conservation has been central to the
preparation of their respective District
Plans. In Sneinton the City is restoring™y
Green's Kill, the only surviving windmill
in Nottingham recently bought by the

George Green Memorial Trust, using money
from several sources including lottery
proceeds and SaT.E.F. lebour. It is

hoped that snough money ¢8n he TEised
through the present appenl to eneble a
museurn to the famous mathematicien tTo be
getablished., The wmill crowns = kBi11 which
will become & park.

A grant hae alag been given for work ta
the tower of Speinten Perish Church, which
with the ¥ill deminates the sgkyline.

In lenton plans have been approved for
enbeneing the remains of Lenton Priory

gnd eventuslly it is hoped that the

remains will he excavated and properly |
leid out.

One of the moat important aspects of the
work of the planning sutherity is to
i ———= provide advice and guidance on conservation
Sneinten Windmill in 1870 mattera and a wide range of litersture has
L
GebANE=.. [The ciireb Teocrenme. of been produced (listed balowl), in additicn

povironmental works ineludes various face- E:ﬂ;?iﬁgﬂﬂpﬂci&li&t design advice ds
1ift schomes which will deo much to 2

encourage renovatien of areaes such as
S g R e S The: Planning Department muest slea heve ss

ehhapeement of the Nettingham Caral is mlsc “nglgf i:iiﬁaé“ nijeqtivea tt? 1eadl;E =
rt of thie programme The Lace Market Foo@ & AT e :
pe: g i encourage people's perception and aware-
and Gamble Street areas have been made 2 th e T P
Industrial Improvement freas where grante o o o Fhe: ey nanmest; the: Ll iy Seunei Ly
5 7 R 5 i B Jointly with the Heritege Educetion Group,
are available not only for environmmental sponsered the Heritage Nottinghem
improvements, but also for internal works Competiticn, judged in April 1980 Tha
to adzpt budldings to present dey needs, ST Df'entriea ATl Y
viable uses for old buildings arve; of e ShEMET Ereal M AT
course, easential if importent buildings : 5 R
are to be reteined, mnd it is encouraging regard for the heritage of the Gity.

;I ——— —a

continued on page 13
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CONSERVATTICN IN NOTTINGHAM
eontinued from page 12

It ie heoped that 8ll winning schemes con
eventually be implemented @nd some, such
a5 a lace Centre for the Severns
tuilding, the excavetion of the Iast of
the cawe dwellings of Sneinton Hermitagme
and the restoration of All Sainta are
already underway.

e

Any group interested in any of the
publicetions or in seeing the Lace Market
fudio Visual should contact the Deputy
City Planning Officer at The Oulldhall,
Horth Church Strest, Nottingham,

M 4DB.
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411 Saints Church and Parochial Buildings

PUBLICATIONS AVAILAWLE

Gonmssrvation dreas in Nottingham (new edition in preparation’

Advisory Handboow = Leaflets:

Ligted Buildings
Taczel Interest List
Treasures of Hettingham

Applicetions in Censervation Ar¢es

zrant Asslstanco
Tress in Conservation Areas

The Park Beport [L75p)

Tree Care (3 leafleta)
Happerley Fark

The Park

Wilfard Village

The Lags Market

Tne Lace Market Town Scheme

A Conservation Poliey for the Lace Karket (£1.00 summary leaflet free)

The Future of the Lace Harket
Lage Market Trail (.10p)
Geormpian Tra.il {.10p)

Ienton Trail (.10p)

Hottinghem and Besston Canal Trail (in preparation).
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Brickmakers

in North Nottinghamshire

18th Century

The raw materials for bricks, tiles and
pottery are to be found in plenty cn the
permian and keuper marl areas of
Hottinghamshire. The colour of the
when fired, renges from a bright red
permien solla, to the aff colour of
keuper marla. In other areas where the
deposits of olay are very localiased, tThe
variation of cclour covers o Wider range.
Of course there ie the guestion of the
temperature at which the articles are fired
which will alse agcount for colourlnge.
Examples of this wide wariation are to he
found in the Collingham area whers the eold
brickyards meved from one pocket of clay to
ancther: surprigingly the variations of
colour in the Tuxford area covers a fairly
wide ranre, from a dull red to a2 cream
golour.

claye,
of the
the

It is kneown from the Nettingham Borough
Hegords that there was a mediaesvial file=
house in the Hockley area. Host recently
evidence of A mediaeval tilekiln was
digeavered at Bufferd and to the west of
the gite of Welbeck Abbey there iz 8 piece
of woodland ealled Tilekiln: when Silbert,
Farl of Shrewsbury beought the properby in
the 1590's he was able Eo have bricke and
tiles made there and it was still in
operation im 1716, [uring the 17th
Century there were brickyards at Eneinton
{1628}, Clarborough (1638), Blidworth
(167%) and Upton (7683) that are known from
records. After 1700, with the greater
voluge of documentary materisl, it is known
that there were at least 31 yards in
cperation. These are referred to either
by Wills and Inventories, or are mentioned
in esteate sccounts. A= late as 1834,
sanderson's Hap based on the area twenty
miles reund Manefield marks the sites of
eixty yarde in thiriy four Hettinghamshire
parishes: of these twenty threes are north
of 8 line from Hansfield to Newark and they
are mainly on the sastern side of the
Countyr.,

Of the Willes and Inventoriss relating to
the northern part of the Gounty, the
garlieat relates tc Edward Harriscn of

P e

By Fhll Ibholsan

Laxton who died in 1702. He had yarde at
Sast Markhem and Tuxford that were'valued
at £60, George Ogle of Everton died
twanty Beven years loter and had been
operating 2 yarde there. His stock
included 16,200 tiles valued at £171. fe.
and 54,570 bricks at £25. There were 3
brick kilms, which, with the hovels weres
valued at £32. 18, The following year
William Widdows' brickyerd waes valued at %
£02, 175. bd; this wos working at Workeop.
Eleven yeare later in 1741 Eichard Harrison
of Babworth died. He had yarde st Askham,
Eaton, Babworth and Worksop Forest. TFor
gome resscn the yard at Habworth was not
yalued but the other 3 were worth £70. 5B.

By this time it appears that the brickyards
were operoted by a family. EBarlier, in
the cecond half of the 17th Century,
Hottingham Town Council had problexs from
vagrant brickmakers who dug clay upcn the
wostes in or nesar the Plains. Cne of the
interesting families connected with bBrick-
paking was the Flower father and son who
worked yards at Wellow end, from 1733,
Laxton. The sources of information ere
the Account Bocks for the Duke of Kingston's
ectate at Theoresby, Edwinstows and [axton. ™%
Thezas Flower, Snre, provided bricke for
repairs and rebuilding at Palsthorpe and
Eneesall during the 1720'=s. VYhen he died
in 1733 the Wellow yerd was wvalued abt £120
and this was carried on by his son, Thomae.
In the Inventory there is no mention of
Laxten wyard but Trom the Estate asccounts

it would seem that the son was working
there. From 4 survey of the Wotte. brick
industry made a century later it is said

te have been the practice for the brickmsker
to rent land TFor hiz sites. In the cass
of the Laxten yard the son was peying rent
to the Duke of Kingston at the rete of
1,000 bricke per 20,000 produoced. A rent
ligt for Laxton mentiaons that the brick
kiln was in the Flat Close and & map of the
South Field shows the clay pits on the
northern sdpe of the field across tho
ptream from the road ta Moorhouse.  Both
sites were to the South-esst aof the wvillesge.

continued on page 15



BRICKYARDS TN NORTH NOTTINGHAMSHIRE =
18th CENTURY continued from page 14

In the V.C.H. it is smid that it was tha
practice for the brickmakers to work in
the maltings during the winter months.
This could have bean the cese in TLaxton as
the villapge maltings was situated almost
next door to the kiln.

From the rent paid by Thomas Fleower, the
younger, it is poseible to ses what

bricks were produced over a 22 year period.
Un aversge it appears to hawve been 3, 500
which pgives & producticn of 70,000 bricks.
At this time these coat 11/= par thousand.
Dupring the period from 1733 to 1755 there
witt & preat amount of rebuilding and repair
on the varicus parts of the Estate and
Flower provided the bricks. After 1846

a brickyard was estahlished at Weaton end
a2t Tunham, presumabtly to serve the

Enstern part of the Duke's Estate. In
1¥5% Thomaz Flower died and the Laxten

yard was carried on by Thomes and Joseph
Fowell until 1768 when the fccount Books
finish with the death of the Duke. From
this time the Estate is manaped by

Trustees wheae siccounts are not sg detailed.

Bimilar fstate acecounte for the Dukes of
Portland and Hewcastle record informaticn
for brickyards at Weltbeck, Gemston, IEsst
Markham, Tuxford and Martin. . BRecently

& T9th Ceptury Account Book for the Bufford
Estate was found which gives deteiled
accounts between 1830 and 1845,

lMesons and of Plumbere.

lead workers and so ohe
building craftomens

wouncil is to supply the blank index cards,

—
L

preservatien trusta may be able

competent to undertake the work.

CRAFT SRILLS HEGIZTLE a stape nearer

The establishment of o Bogiser of Creft 5kills in the building industry came & stage
nearer in June when copnservation cfficers from 37 English and Welsh counties met in
Londcn under the auspices of the Crafts Council.
Buildings CTouncil chairman Jennifer Jenkine, heard Hoy Werskett, representing the

trafta Council, end Gordon Michell of the Civie Trust describe efforts made go far.

The idea sprang from twa Civie Trust reperts published in 1976 and 1979, the latter
being the report of a study by Nicholas Wopdward-Smith and finarnced by the Carpenters’
Company, the Dok, the Irommongera' Company as well a= the Worshipful Coopanies of

Yost of the counties represented keep informal lists of contractors able to tackle
canservation work and of firms with specialist craftsmen like thatchers, stene tilers,
The presént plan will tranafer these entriea onto standard
index cards similar to those wsed in the Craft Council's existing register of non-
Fach county will then send duplicates to its neiphbours and to
the Crafts Council which will sssemble & naticnal, cross-indexed register:

be the straw that:-breaks: their budgetary backs.
the locel repister, Roy VWorskett considers that districta, civic societies or building
fill the map.

The zetting up of such a Hegister could be of prest importance anditis o the credit of
both the Civic Trist apd the Crafts Council that it is now becoming & reality.
Throughout the comeervetion world there is a need for skilled specialist craftemen snd
materigls to help provide the gtandards of work the upkeep of our heritape demands.
Perhaps we are edging towsrds the time when HEC grants will be offered conditicnsal
upon the use of proper materials as well &&= the employment of registered creft skills

With acknowledgment to the Civic Trust

The meetipg, chaired by Historie

The Crafte
5o councillors need not fear that this will
Where a county council cannoct keep
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By Fred Glover, Prasident

The Nottinghem Soeiety of Artists wes founded in 1880 and despite two
World Wars, the depressions and difficulties ef the 20's and 30'=s .
gurvived and prospered. Today the members are the proud ownere of their
own cubstantial freshold property (8t. Luke's House, Friar Lane,
Hettingham) in the centre of the city. The property consists of & very
epacious Studie, with Complete Tep Glass Lighting, 8 fine Art Gallery
{both have fully equipped kitchens, cloakrooms and toilets), the ground
floor is leased to = very well-known finance compeny and the rental
received from this letting plays a very useful part towards the society's
commitments.

There have been many internationally famous artists among the membership
for exsmple, laura FKnight, R.f., her husbend Herold HKnight, Raf.,

Sir Arnesby Orown, Hohi, Ddward Seago, Hehey, Trewet Williame, H.l.,

Tam Browne and many othersa.

The membership of the society is divided into four groups =

Full membera (limit 50) : Associate members : Students @ Subscribers

. (non Peinters).
Entry inta the soclety iz by submission to the Council of three criginal
works (any medium) no copies excepted, acceptance by majority vote.

Full membership is by invitation only, and & majority vote &t a specisl
meeting of full members. The memberchip at present ie approximetely 270-

The society héc always been wory consciocus of civic affairs and has
contributed much to the cultural life of the citye. It hoas always been
very aware af any planning decisions taken by the loeal authority and
hes not hesitated to voice its concern over any threat to areas and
buildings of local historical and industrial interest. At one stage in
its history it wrote to the thepn Town Clerk and sent s list of areas snd
tulldings which it considered should be preserved in the beset interests
of the ¢ity. Gadly many of these have now disappeared. A= recently
as 1979 two members of the society atfended and gave evidence at s Public
Inquiry regarding the proposed demolition of 2 cottage property at
Cropwell Bishop.

The wipnter seapen starte in October and continues 'till late april.

There are also many activities carried on during the summer menths.
Clesses are held every evening except Saturday ond Wednesday, salthough
every other Wednesday speshers snd demcnstrators from for and wide ars
paid to attend. Clasees are slso held on Thuradsy mornings, Friday
afternoons snd Sunday mornings. Portrait end figure modele are provided
for some of the classes. he fese which were advanced this year are
s5til]l very reaccnable considering the great varisty of activities offersed,
and are &8 follows: Painting members, all classes £Y.00 per annum i
Eubscribing members L3.00.

continued on page 17
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THE WOTTIMGHAM SCOIETY OF ARTISTS
continued fros pags 16

This year, 1980, the society celebrated its centerary.

HiHi]ii Ilh.E D'L'IST.E

of Gloncester came eopecially o open our venterary Exhibition at the
Hottingham Castle Galleries and to vizit the premiges in Friar Lane.
The Lord Mayor snd his committee provided the society with a fine

recepntion at the Cestle, slao allowlhg the eocicty to have use of the

Cagtle Galleriez for ane mapnth far ite exhibition.

Aag, 4 gramd

reception wae provided et the Couneil House for all members of the soclety

and friends.

All the society'e bueliness 1s econdieted by its colneil, which meets once

g menth throughout the yoor.

Being & non=prefit making concern all meonies coming into the society:
feea, subscriptions, remntal, ete. are used for the benefit of the

membershio.

Public Zxhibitions &re held twice B year, in Spring sndg hutumm, these
are publicised in the locel Frese and public buildings, and everyome is

wWeloome .

A bock, entitled For the Joy of Lrt, and written by HMariorie Mackillan
B mephber of the society, cen be obtained from the society, priced £3.00.

el

HOTTS

The Civic Trust, in ite July/tupuet Hews,
printed 8 county by county puide to the
activities of ameniiy sccieties. Hottis.,
like 8]l]1 Ezat Midland counties, with the
excepbion of Lines., was found to heve
very low membership to population retio, so
that in thiz reapect we did not compere
fovourably with other counties. Howewer,
Hotts. come out wery well in 2 respects.
The interest shovwn by ocur sogictics in
Structure and Local Flaps, wes much highor
than in most other counties and, apart from
ipndividuel contributions, this dowbtless
relflects tha work undertsken by the Hotima
and MNotte, Fedepration of dmenity Gocleties
wha took & eleae interest ip the Structure
Flan at 211 its stagee.

The sacond area in which we wers near the
top of the leagpun fable was dn thet of
income and capital per moember. In ather
worde, cur societios receive relativels
more mohey then most. These fipures were

AMERTITY

SOCITTIES
by Bob Middleton

no doubt high due to the relstively large
income of the KEPT which used to give,
perhaps, £15,000 per year in grante to
conservaticn projects inm the county.

How that the Trust hes had the vast
majority of the income it received from
the County Council withdrawn, it is very
likelw that we will slip scmewhat down the
league table.

It waa also reported that our societlies
did not tend to besoms invelwed in
practical work to the sams extent ez in
pany counties and only 2% of them were
actually invelved in practic=al reatorstion
cchemes e

eolon
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CUCKINEY VALK - EATTRDAY, CCTOBEH 4 )
h| Dateils enclosed
DERBYSHIRE COACH TOUR - SUNDAY, OCTOBER 12 )

Re: Coach Tour - there are still seats available - please complete and
return the enclosed slip, together with the appropriate
remittence by 22nd deptember.

#** LIONCH - the proprietors of the ABBEY have wery kindly
affered to provide 8 cold platefuhni:e cf mant & £1.50
par head if we regeive sufficient demand, or
alternatively would have available cobs/bape priced at
I0p ea. Howswer, with our trip being on o Sunday they
will need to have & rough ides, in order to cater, of
our requiresents. Could I please ask you, therefore,
to ipdicate wour reguiresents on the attached slip and
return es Boon OB possible.

A% MEMBERS WHC HAVE ALREADY BOOKEL are acked

to telephone Mottm. 53681 if they reguire NEW LIFE FOR BEARNS
Iunch/cobsa . The Esgex Countryside = Histeric
Barpe. A& Flanning Appraisal. -

"The barn represents the most
impreseive and important
agricultural building that

BENNERLEY VIADUCT, AWSWORTH

A public Local Inouiry into an fApplicaticn far
Ystad Bullding conssnt to demolisk the above ﬂtﬁgigﬁ“ ?:Erﬁzﬁhﬂdﬁ;g;menﬁl
is to teke place on Tuesday, *Nth September, ol G Pea e A

1980 at 10.00 a.m. in The Town Hall, Beeeton, 5 Et“‘ ‘;. St o RAt oy Tasd
Nottingham. Mr. John Severn will be attending| ooL-2£8 O Lhe SMELLSh L80H=

. scaps, both in terme of ite
and will present Evidence on behalf of the
st intrinsie value and ite

contributien to the rural ecene
ga the dominant building in the

" traditional farmstead'. To
help to safepuard this
EISTORIC IUILDINGS fundamental rocle', the planning

llepartment of Eesex County
"Tocal authorities should encourage positive schemes Council produced a splendid

far the econversion end rehabilitetion of farm boaklet tracing briefly the
buildinge which are no longer of aprisultural import-| history of the construction of
ance'’, sRys the Historic Bulldings Council. its county's barns, and meking

velushls supgestions for the
retentien and imaginative re-use
of thess splendid structures.
Conversion to miseuwns, community
uge; restavrants, farm shops,
recreation, residential and

light industirial ise are considered
and exarples of successful

By the end of last year more than 267,000 buildings COnVersicnes given.

had been ligted in Dngland as being of special
architectural or historic iotersst. A total of
7,226 were added during the previous year, 35 in
Grade s A further 255 conservellon areas wers
created bringing the Englich total to %,606. The
number deemed outstonding for the purpose of grant
aid iz now.515.

In rural aregs the growth in populetion has led to
the destructionm of the historic layout of many
villapes through ribbon development and ocut-cf-scale
new estates, says the Counecil. Isolated fars
buildings were falling increasingly into & state of
dilapidation and steps should be taken to list those
of architectural importance.

Aveiiable from EBssex County
Couneil, Cpounty Hall, Chelmsferd,
Essax. £2.00 (L4Op postage).

FIYWORTH BHARN is now being used
Local Govt. Mews (July) for storage by the Eeyworth
Lramatic Scciety.

S Ty

A cucnpany Mramed Iy prasrsitos sng Hegisterud 1m 'Er,*h'.n-d
Regutrution Mo BT822 Regarveod ity Moo 154004

He perbereed D1ffien FI0 Rlamsficld Woad, Mowbieliom, NETL JE,
'|'|.'||.'!,'\l|!-||||l:. FMoklangharn F10E | 4557 ik




